CEFN CRIBWR COMMUNITY COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Wednesday 6th September 2022 via Zoom. Chairman: Councillor C. Holmes.

Present: Councillors C. Holmes, K. G. Burnell, H. J. David, A. Beckett, A. West, and D. Evans.

In attendance: Mr. D-L Jones (Clerk).

1. Apologies: Councillors I. Humphries, J. Short and D. Dimond.

2. Declarations of interest received in writing:

Cllrs. H. J. David and D. Evans declared an interest in all matters concerning the Cefn Cribwr Community Association as members of that organisation.

Cllr K. G. Burnell declared an interest in all matters concerning Cefn Cribwr Primary School as a member of the Governing Body.

Cllr. K. G. Burnell declared an interest in all matters concerning the Cefn Cribwr Sports & Social Club as Secretary of that organisation.

Cllr. K. G. Burnell declared an interest in all matters concerning Bedford Park as a relation of a member of staff.

Cllrs. H. J. David and A. Beckett declared an interest in all matters concerning Y Cefn Gwyrdd as members of that organisation.

Cllr. H. J. David declared an interest in all matters concerning the Cefn Cribwr Sports & Social Club as a member of that organisation.

Cllr. H. J. David declared an interest in all matters concerning the Cefn Cribwr Gardening Club as a member of that organisation.

Cllr. H. J. David declared an interest in all planning matters as a member of Bridgend County Borough Council.

Cllr. H. J. David declared an interest in all matters concerning the Cefn Cribwr Athletic Club as a member of that organisation.

3. Minutes:

The minutes of the meeting of Cefn Cribwr Community Council held on Wednesday 20th July 2022, were adopted and signed as a true record.

4. Matters arising:

Iron Works: It was agreed the Clerk would ask for another update regarding the timescale of the necessary works and opening of the site.

PACT Meeting: Cllr. K.G. Burnell reported he would be unable to attend the next PACT meeting due to a previous engagement.

5. Footpaths:

Footpath maintenance 2022: Council agreed the third cut of the footpath network should commence as soon as possible. Footpath between Dale View & John Street: The Clerk reported that he understood this matter was now a priority for BCBC Rights of Way Dept.

6. Clerk's Report:

Correspondence: *Council noted the following:*

Clerks & Councils Direct

The Clerk

Bills for payment:

Clerks Salary for August'22 (S.P. 23):	£508.56
HMRC:	£127.20
Transact Pensions:	£127.14
Mr. W. Evans: Cleaning Memorial Shelter (August '22):	£43.33
Audit Wales: Audit Fee 2020/21:	£237.00
BCBC: Contribution to Bus Shelter Refurbishment:	£1,562.00

Financial Statement:

Council noted the financial statement for the period ending the 29th August 2022.

7. Members Report:

Maesteg Town Council Civic Service: The Chairman reported that he and Mrs. Holmes had recently represented Council at the Maesteg Town Council Civic Service which had been followed by a reception at Maesteg Golf Club. This had been a most enjoyable event and it had been good to meet other Civic Leaders; the first opportunity for nearly three years. *One Voice Wales:* Cllr. D. Evans drew Members' attention to the training offered by OVW.

Cllr. H. J. David: Due to technical issues Cllr. David was unable to make a verbal report. Council noted the many emails over the previous two months which had appraised them of so many matters. The Members expressed their thanks to Cllr. David for his hard work and dedication to the community.

8. Cost of living – Utility Charges:

It was agreed to defer this item until the next meeting.

9. Any other business:

Hanging Baskets: The Clerk reported that he had received several positive comments regarding the hanging baskets. It was agreed the Clerk would write to Mr D. Thomas to thank him for his hard work maintaining the display.

10. Date and time of next meetings:

Wednesday 12 th October 2022 at 7.00 pm via Zoom.
Wednesday 9th November 2022 at 7.00 pm via Zoom.

David Lloyd Jones,	Clerk, Se	ptember	2022.
--------------------	-----------	---------	-------

Ci a d	J_1_
Signed	date date